St. Joseph, MO 64501
v:(816) 233-8003, f: (816) 233-7793
ellison-auxier.com

ELLISON -AUXIER
ARCHITECTS
2 924 Francis Street

Addendum No. 1

Date: March 2, 2020

Project: Roof Replacement Wilson Hall, Missouri Western State University, FB 20-082

All Prospective Bidders:

All bidders furnishing necessary materials and/or labor, this addendum is hereby part of
the Contract Documents as though it were originally therein. Refer to Proposal Form for
acknowledgement of Addenda.

Addendum ltems:

1.
2.

No s

Minimum insulation thickness on taper area to be 1-1/2”.
USG Securock Gypsum-Fiber roof board ASTM C1278 is an
approved cover board.

Versico is an approved manufacturer.

Mule Hide 60 mil TPO is an acceptable product.

1/8” taper will be allowed on the upper roof.

Cant strip as shown is not required if compliant with warranty.

See attached pre bid attendance.
End of Addendum

924 Francis St. St. Joseph, MO 64501 816.233.8003, fax-816.233.7793, www.ellison-auxier.com
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ATTENDANCE SHEET FOR FB20-082
MANDATORY PRE- BID CONFERENCE

FEBRUARY 20, 2020 9:00 A.M.

WILSON HALL ROOF REPLACEMENT

NAME AND ADDRESS

COMPANY PHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS

Gon Butler . ] vy 705\ 207-267 8 o “
/7 3%&. Topely B “ \: or O\ i @S\u\@ |78 VM ben® Merd. airech.cond
T ,ﬁ..nn,\.. NM\

Tooy Weldgs

h O

FUY ur- U, Blue na\ru, qu. nGP e w:o,&ox; w.ww_, J et a.ﬂ.u.mv. Sl ﬂ..‘m‘_\.ﬂo?

Mo Lyaig

m&g Rl ing MWSy

mﬁ (an, XQ%% MWS )

/qup W.LL.:.L el fsw v o ra bI.o\:c_oP Bl 18 8B ._.unﬁﬁm:.wf P BN 1B b
n_sL Feancis lre

. Doe MO 450 |

Ol oan

WS

490>

Sloan_

Pl



ATTENDANCE SHEET FOR FB20-082 FEBRUARY 20, 2020 9:00 A.M.
MANDATORY PRE- BID CONFERENCE

WILSON HALL ROOF REPLACEMENT
NAME AND ADDRESS COMPANY PHONE

E-MAIL ADDRESS

et Frydendall Mad we ¢t Coating 785221 - 750 | Ma¥FQ mmidiv e stcoating
T8 Mw ot~ Ct
wd\&n» K GL6g

)

NS L._D@Suu Is)cc R U b-596-0%2S &n:au.m @ 3»#@3;5,83
@0 Pox 115 %
Sl Momun%f YYD

\)\%\S\BENS < Senvun d Sclacfe Go-1-720L Kowens @ Seamanschuske . <Cim
(M SouTin 4Th STHLT

RDR%N =



ATTENDANCE SHEET FOR FB20-082

FEBRUARY 20, 2020 9:00 A.M.
MANDATORY PRE- BID CONFERENCE

NAME AND ADDRESS

COMPANY

WILSON HALL ROOF REPLACEMENT

PHONE

h?é §mﬁ§®

E-MAIL ADDRESS

%vam@f? MNovaar a5
v )

-

Fal \,\hﬂ.g\udﬂm:i

NQ@N\:\T \ﬁeu \wa%l

” -
ﬂ.ﬁﬂfyﬁff s Soo ﬂ.?.w
T an ik g inmmer 2

/b -273-757¢,

o ©39-F29

reborts ro @ﬁ,ﬁ &agl.c pmn

Mb&?\s\”nwu \)a.\,.u\\au¢l#|ec&..\ﬁ.ﬁcu

m\%ﬂ,\?\.ﬁ\\ﬁd\

o~ Q% )29

CMER G ey 731 (Popngs s 7n SR L,

o

o £ el

pag 2 g, 3



